Questions from Ron Nunnally

SSG-WI Database Transfer Proposal

After reviewing the draft SSG-WI proposal for WECC maintenance of a regional

production costing "TPS" database, I have the following questions.

1.  This proposal is characterized as a SSG-WI proposal.  Does WECC staff or

one of the WECC committees have an opinion for the Board whether this is a

good or acceptable proposal from WECC's perspective?  It isn't clear to me

if this proposal has been reviewed by any WECC committee in the detail that

it is presented in this draft write-up.

This needs to be answered by someone representing WECC.  However, the proposal concept (not the detailed Proposal Paper) was presented by Armie Perez to the PCC in June and it is my understanding that the PCC was supportive of WECC performing the database maintenance function for SSG-WI.  My understanding also is that there was not consensus in the PCC about WECC performing economic expansion planning studies.  In addition, the WECC Board authorized the WECC staff to prepare an unsolicited proposal to SSG-WI based upon the draft RFP.  The concepts in the draft RFP are similar to those in the current SSG-WI proposal.  It is also my understanding that the PCC Chair did send an early draft of the SSG-WI Proposal Paper to the PCC for review.  I do not know if any comments were received. 

2.  If the details of this proposal have not been reviewed by the WECC committees, don't our Board Guidelines require a more thorough review before this proposal is presented to the Board for action? 

This needs to be answered by WECC staff.  It would be unfortunate if the WECC Guidelines do not allow the Board to take action on itemst without additional Committee review.  It is important to SSG-WI that action is taken at the July Board meeting so that a transfer to WECC can proceed expeditiously.
3.  The Board previously discussed submitting an unsolicited proposal to the SSG-WI Planning group for database management.  Was a WECC proposal submitted to SSG-WI?  Is this a counter-proposal from SSG-WI?  If so, how is it different from the WECC proposal? 

The WECC unsolicited proposal was never sent to SSG-WI.  An early draft was sent to the SSG-WI PWG chair for review and comments, however at that time it was not felt appropriate to review or send comments to WECC because the SSG-WI RFP was still under consideration for release and this would have given WECC an unfair advantage in the RFP process.  Once a decision was made not to issue the RFP, a SSG-WI representative who is also active on WECC committees suggested SSG-WI make a proposal that would involve a direct transfer of the data base to WECC from PacifiCorp.  The parties have been negotiating since then.  Key principles, such as SSG-WI responsibility for expansion planning, have not changed since the transfer concept was discussed at the PCC.
4.  In the past, I recall that WSCC did maintain a production costing database for several

years.  Why was that work terminated?  Are any of those reasons applicable to this new proposal? 

WSCC did procure the GE Maps production costing program, develop and maintain a database for that program for a period of time and run limited studies under direction of the Regional Planning Task Force.  The Regional Planning Task Force, chaired by Rich Bayless, asked the PCC to approve a budget item to continue use of the GE Maps program and to continue the economic expansion planning work and process.  The PCC did not approve the budget proposal; WSCC lost rights to the GE Maps Program and the work stopped.   I believe the reason PCC did not approve the budget item, was the belief that WECC should stick to reliability studies and not get into economic type production costing study work (beyond what it had already done) and that this type of work raised issues of commercial/economic competition and data confidentiality that WSCC had no responsibility for or business being involved with.  I believe it was also felt that this work was a matter for the individual utilities and their respective regulators and several members did not want to have WSCC dues reflect this budget item. 
When the Western Governors requested an economic expansion planning study  at the height of the 2000/2001 power crisis to identify infrastructure needs to prevent future price volatility and power crisis, PacifiCorp chaired the WGA ad hoc technical group that directed the WGA economic expansion studies using  MAPS and produced the WGA report.  A WGA ad hoc group was formed because there was no other regional group that took responsibility.  Several PacifiCorp personnel were heavily involved performing the MAPS studies along with Donald Davies of WSCC staff and APS personnel using the proprietary APS database that remains proprietary.
Because of its geography PacifiCorp has been engaged in region wide production cost type economic analysis of it’s own for years.  When SSG-WI required such a study to meet it’s obligations to FERC and could not acquire the tools or funding in time to perform the study, PacifiCorp volunteered to perform the study.  PacifiCorp performed the studies on its ABB Simulator model and provided a suitable database with the agreement that SSG-WI would take over the responsibilities of database stewardship and regional study process as soon as it could, and establish a regional non-proprietary database for such work once and for all.  PacifiCorp developed and compiled the TPS database from PacifiCorp data and public information gathered from many sources and with coordination of the SSG-WI Planning Work Group on which there are many WECC PCC members.
WECC will have to decide if wishes to perform economic expansion study database administration and maintenance for SSG-WI.  The concerns over competitive data and data confidentiality that were originally a concern should be moot with the TPS database since it uses typical and publicly available production cost type data.
5.  The SSG-WI proposal requires WECC to perform the database maintenance function and fund it, but SSG-WI controls the work requirements.  This would give SSG-WI control over the allocation of WECC staff and member time and WECC expense.   This is not a desirable arrangement from a WECC perspective.

It would seem reasonable for WECC and SSG-WI to clarify and agree up front on the amount of WECC manpower and resources required for the SSG-WI database administration and maintenance functions.  Resources above this for other reasons including user requested studies is proposed to be funded by the requesting users on a cost basis which WECC would negotiate at the time.  . If SSG-WI requests the database in order to run its studies, there would be no charge to SSG-WI.  If however SSG-WI asks WECC to use the database and run studies for SSG-WI (other than for data verification and validation),  WECC could agree to do so on a cost basis.  This should allow WECC to control the amount of resources it commits and expends on the effort.   To proceed with this agreement, the manpower needs to be only adequate to cover the SSG-WI database administration and maintenance work.  The Transfer Agreement would also permit WECC to charge users other than SSG-WI workgroups license fees for the use of the database to offset the cost of administering and maintaining the data base for work outside the agreement.
SSG-WI computed some rough estimates to determine the magnitude of resources required for this effort and was expecting to refine the estimates through its RFP process.  We understand that WECC has devoted time to develop their own estimates of the resources required.  I believe these estimates have been discussed with the PCC and found to be reasonable.
6.  If WECC agrees to maintain the database, would WECC members be obligated

to provide the data needed for the database (isn't a condition of WECC membership to provide data reasonably requested by WECC?).  By placing the responsibility for this database under WECC does SSG-WI expect greater access to data than they can get themselves? 

WECC staff would be responsible to collect and compile production costing data on an ongoing basis.  This is expected to be via a coordinated and cooperative effort with the SSG-WI PWG process in which PWG members representing industry groups, states, others develop and agree on typical representative data that can be used without problems of confidentiality.  WECC Members would not be expected to provide data that is considered market sensitive or confidential.  The SSG-WI/WECC/CREPC/WIEB data collection effort envisioned in the agreement would develop “typical” data that would be used in the program.   The production cost portion of the database needs to be a “public” database and cannot contain confidential information.  SSG-WI does not expect to get access to data it could not otherwise obtain itself, by WECC having responsibility for data collection.

7.  If WECC agrees to maintain the database, and SSG-WI Planning group subsequently is disbanded, despite WECC's investment of time and money, it still does not end up with the database.  This is not desirable from a WECC perspective. 

If SSG-WI dissolves, the proposal requires PacifiCorp and WECC to negotiate in good faith a continuation of the current arrangement, under the policy leadership of WIEB.  The objective of the renegotiation is to continue an arrangement with WECC similar to the current proposal, with SSG-WI being replaced by WIEB (or other entity designated by WIEB) as the recognized regional expansion planning entity with responsibility for economic planning.  If successfully renegotiated, the database administration and maintenance would continue to stay with WECC.  After three years if SSG-WI dissolves and/or agreements with WECC fail, the database transfers to WIEB in total and WIEB at that point could negotiate to transfer all functions to WECC.   It seems under this arrangement and WIEB leadership, that the risk is very small that WECC would lose its rights to the database and may in fact gain functions after three years.

8.  The SSG-WI proposal restricts WECC from deciding to perform transmission expansion planning, and requires WECC to get SSG-WI permission to even perform a

planning study using the database for a member request. This is an unreasonable and unacceptable intrusion on WECC decision-making. The WECC Board has already asked the RPIC to review possible WECC roles in expansion planning in response to several member comments that WECC should be performing this function.  Why should WECC agree to such a condition? 

The SSG-WI proposal is based upon the philosophy that WECC should continue to be the reliability organization for the region, and that commercial / economic activities should not be mixed with reliability.  Its premise is that at this point economic expansion planning is the responsibility of SSG-WI and Subregional Planning Groups.  WECC maintenance of the database does not conflict with this philosophy.  However, WECC performance of economic expansion planning that is duplicative or competes with SSG-WI and Sub-Regional Planning responsibilities does conflict with this agreement as well as the compromise reached between RTO entities and WECC during the WECC merger.  It is SSG-WI’s goal that SSG-WI and WECC work cooperatively in these areas.  SSG-WI does not want competing or duplicative studies to be run by two or more western organizations and does not want its subcontractor for database management potentially advocating positions adverse to SSG-WI which would present a conflict of interest..   WECC should not be running studies for its Members that are already being run or planned to be run by SSG-WI or the Sub-Regional Planning Groups.  Since SSG-WI and the Sub-regional Planning Groups are already expansion planning organizations, WECC would be initiating duplicative functions if it decides to adopt the regional planning function. 
If WECC were to determine in the future that it wishes to expand its role and take responsibility for the economic/commercial expansion planning, it has the right to terminate the Agreement subject to notice and negotiations to resolve differences.  If differences could not be resolved, the agreement would terminate and WECC would no longer be responsible for the database. 
9. The SSG-WI proposal refers to a Transfer Agreement with PacifiCorp. Has WECC

seen this agreement?  What obligations or restrictions does it place on WECC? 

PacifiCorp drafted the Transfer Agreement and shared the draft with WECC staff and SSG-WI.    Louise McClarren requested that WECC counsel and PacifiCorp counsel work together to revise the agreement to address certain points.  The concept paper summarizes the provisions of the Transfer Agreement 


10.  It isn't clear from the draft proposal, how WECC's responsibility would be implemented.  Would this function be performed by the WECC staff? Would one or more of the WECC committees be involved in administering the work?  What would the additional staffing and funding requirements be to perform this new work?  I don't see how the Board can consider this proposal without knowing how it would be done and at what cost. 

Staffing and funding requirements are being developed by WECC staff.  It is not intended that a new WECC committee would be formed to direct this effort.  This will be done thru the SSG-WI Planning WG.  All WECC members are encouraged to participate in the SSG-WI PWG process.  With a true spirit of cooperation, there should not be a problem with the PWG working with WECC staff on the database activities.


11.  The SSG-WI proposal refers to "current licensees".  Who are they and what is the

subject of the license?

PacifiCorp is presently performing the administration and maintenance functions for the database.  You will need to get the list of licensees from PacifiCorp.  Two that I am aware of are CaISO and NCPA.  PacifiCorp owns the database and has agreed to continue in this administration and maintenance role until SSG-WI and PacifiCorp can successfully transfer the function on acceptable terms. The license defines the terms and conditions of use of the database by the licensee including database improvements and distribution of data.   It is assumed WECC as licensor would have a similar license. 
12.  The SSG-WI proposal characterizes WECC's responsibility as "...provide sufficient quality to assure a successful SSG-WI PWG Planning Process."  I don't see how WECC can "assure" this outcome. 

Good point.  WECC can assure that the database is accurate, timely, vetted, and is a representative model for the conditions to be studied, however WECC cannot assure a successful SSG-WI Planning Process.  

13.  The SSG-WI proposal characterizes WECC's responsibility as "acquire and validate updates..." to the database.  It isn't clear how WECC could validate updates or what would be required for WECC to be able to do so. This makes me think the full scope of the task WECC would be accepting is very undefined. 

WECC will procure a production costing program (ABB, GE Maps, etc.) and perform normal validation studies required to determine that the data is accurate.  It would do so by observing results in validation studies and looking for anomalies that might result from incorrect data.  The SSG-WI PWG will also review the results for accuracy.  This is similar to what WECC currently does with the power flow base cases it creates.   WECC staff are very familiar with validation work in regards to power flow work and with their previous experience with production costing studies.  WECC has indicated that they are in the best position to perform these functions the most effectively and efficiently and therefore an RFP process wasn’t necessary.  WECC representatives have indicated to SSG-WI that they believe they can piggyback the functions onto existing procedures without large additional expense.
14.  The SSG-WI proposal characterizes WECC's responsibility as "maintain and enforce license agreements..."  Is this an enforcement role WECC wants to take on? 

WECC needs to answer this question.  However, SSG-WI envisions this responsibility as being similar to license oversight WECC currently does with its other databases.     

15.  The SSG-WI proposal provides for Pacificorp to "provide limited consulting time to WECC for a cost-based fee" after WECC takes over the database maintenance function.  This sounds like a short leash and an unknown expense item for WECC.

This is a feature of the current PacifiCorp license  that it uses to distribute the SSG-WI database.  PacifiCorp is staff limited as is any entity and needs to be able to restrict outside demands.  WECC’s exposure is controlled by WECC since assistance is only provided as requested by WECC.  PacifiCorp is willing to and has provided limited assistance at no cost.

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Ron Nunnally

Director, Federal Regulation & Contracts

Transmission and Distribution Business Unit

Southern California Edison

Tel:  626/302-1653 - Fax:  626/302-9114 Ronald.D.Nunnally@sce.co
